



Board of Elections

PO Box 132

100-A Southwest Boulevard

Newton, NC 28658

Telephone: 828-464-2424

Fax: 828-464-9832

<http://www.catawbacountync.gov/elections>

NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF ACTIVE STATUS

March 8, 2012

David Boldon
PO Box 868
Maiden, NC 28650

Re: Committee to Re-Elect David Boldon
Candidate ID: 6DUBM6

Dear Mr. Boldon:

This is official notice that this office has not received your 2011 Certification to Close Committee document.

As such, this is **Notice of Termination of Active Status** for the committee.

For further information or assistance in this matter, you may contact Catawba County Board of Elections at (828)464-2424.

Sincerely,

Larry Brewer, Director
Catawba County Board of Elections

